

Chile

Basic Addresses

Compilation by:

SWISS CHILEAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CAMARA CHILENO SUIZA DE COMERCIO

Santiago, March 2017

Ministries, Government

- El Gobierno de Chile (Chilean Government)
www.gob.cl
- Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores (Foreign Ministry)
www.minrel.gob.cl
- Direcon (General Direction of Foreign Ministry for International Economic Affairs)
=> Acuerdos Comerciales de Chile en el mundo (International Trade Agreements of Chile)
www.direcon.gob.cl
- Ministerio de Hacienda (Ministry of Finances)
www.hacienda.cl
- Ministerio de Economía (Ministry of Economy)
www.economia.gob.cl
- Ministerio de Energía (Ministry of Energy)
www.energia.gob.cl
- Ministerio de Agricultura (Ministry of Agriculture)
www.minagri.gob.cl
- Servicio Agrícola y Ganadero (Responsible for Import/Export Declarations)
www.sag.gob.cl
- CORFO – Corporación de Fomento de la Producción (Economic Promotion)
www.corfo.cl
- Comité de Inversiones Extranjeras (Foreign Investment Committee)
www.investchile.gob.cl

- Pro Chile (Export Promotion), website in Spanish
www.prochile.gob.cl

Statistics and General Information

- Banco Central de Chile (Chilean Central Bank), Spanish and English
www.bcentral.cl
- Servicio Nacional de Aduanas de Chile (Customs Authority), Spanish and English
www.aduana.cl
- Instituto Nacional de Estadísticas (National Institute for Statistics), Spanish
www.ine.cl
- Instituto Nacional de Propiedad Industrial (National Institut for Intellectual Property, Trade Marks and Patents), Spanish
www.inapi.cl
- Servicio Nacional de Impuestos Internos (Tax Authorities), Spanish
www.sii.cl
- Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros (Government Control for Financial Services and Insurances), Spanish
www.svs.cl
- ASEXMA (Private Organization for Export Promotion), Spanish
<http://asexma.cl/>
- CEPAL (“Economic Commission of the United Nations for Latin America and the Caribbean”), Spanish, English
Headquarters in Santiago
www.cepal.org
- Worldbank (Country Information Chile), English
<http://www.worldbank.org/en/country/chile>
- IMF, International Monetary Fund (IMF Country Information), English
www.imf.org/external/country/CHL/index.htm
- OECD, Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (Country Information Chile), English
<http://www.oecd.org/chile/>
- World Economic Forum (Competitiveness Report Chile), English
<http://reports.weforum.org/global-competitiveness-index/country-profiles/#economy=CHL>

Other Interesting Information

- Swiss Chilean Chamber of Commerce, Spanish und English
www.swisschile.cl
- Cámara de Comercio de Santiago (Chamber of Commerce Santiago), Spanish
www.ccs.cl

- Cámara Chilena de la Construcción (Chilean Chamber of Construction), Spanish
www.cchc.cl/
- Sociedad de Fomento Fabril (Organisation of the Chilean Industry), Spanish, English and Chinese
<http://web.sofofa.cl/>
- Start-Up Chile (Initiative to promote start-ups by foreign entrepreneurs in Chile), English
www.startupchile.org
- MercadoPublico (Platform for Public Tenders), Spanish
www.mercadopublico.cl
- ChileCompra (Organization which coordinates all public tenders in Chile), Spanish
www.chilecompra.cl

Date: March 2017
Author: Veronika Fischer, Managing Director
Address: Cámara Chileno-Suiza de Comercio, CCHSC
Antonio Bellet 77, of 104
Providencia, Santiago, Chile
Tel.: +56 2 2244 1901
Mail: admin@camarachilenosuiza.cl

Disclaimer

The information obtained in this document is intended solely for general guidance. The CCHSC cannot be held liable for data which might not be complete, accurate or up-to-date; nor for data which are from internet pages/sources on which the CCHSC does not have any influence. The information in this document does not have a legal or juridical character.